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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Havre de Grace lighthouse structure, constructed in 1827, is the only structure
remaining from the original complex authorized by the Maryland General Assembly in
1826. The original complex consisted of the lighthouse, keeper's quarters and an
-outhouse. Presumably, the specifications for the lighthouse structure were developed
by staff personnel of the Treasury Department.

The 1ighthouse is a conical structure of stone painted white, 26 feet high, situated
on a plot of land 7' above mean low water. The focal plane of the light was 32 feet
above the base. A cupola constructed of metal with rectangular glass panes surmounts
the stone tower. Access to the cupola is gained by means of a circular granite stair-
way which occupies the entire core of the structure.

The 1ighthouse originally had nine lamps with 16 inch reflectors. The last equipment
used in this tower was a fifth-order classical 1ens with a fixed green 1light.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Havre de Grace Lighthouse was built in 1827 by Mr. John Donohoo who was responsible
for many of the early lighthouses on the Chesapeake Bay. The lighthouse was built at
the junction of the Chesapeake Bay and the Susquehanna River in Harford County, Maryland.
The General Assembly of Maryland in 1826 authorized the construction of this 1lighthouse
because of the numerous vessels lost in this area.

Although the official name given to the lighthouse has always been Havre de Grace, the
local citizenry still refer to this lighthouse as the Concord Lighthouse. The name
apparently dates back to the seventeenth century when this area was known as Point
Concord. Augustine Herman on his map of 1670, designates the point at the mouth of

the Susquehanna River as Point Conquest and from this name Point Concord has been derived.

Havre de Grace Lighthouse was attended by Mr. John 0'Neill, an Irishman, who was given
this job by the city in recognition of his heroism in defending Havre de Grace from the
British during the War of 1812. The 0'Neill descendants attended the 1ight until it
was automated in the 1920's. This dedication on the part of the 0'Neill's is unrivaled
in the history of Chesapeake 1ighthouses.

The Tighthouse was discontinued by the Coast Guard as an active light 17 November 1975.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
The lighthouse is located at the east end of Lafayette Street, The lighthouse
is 218" south 81 3/4° east from the corner formed by the intersection of the
north side of Lafayette Street and the west side of Concord Street.
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